ENCLOSURE

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Redondo Construction Corporation Docket No. 030-29105
San Juan, PR License No. 52-24834-01

During the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
November 18, 1987, violations of NRC requirements were identified. The
violations involved a failure to carry shipping papers during transport of
licensed material and a failure to perform inventories of licensed material.
In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1986), the violations are
listed below:

A. 10 CFR 71.5(a) requires that each Jlicensee who transports licensed
material outside of the confines of its plant or other place of use shall
comply with the applicable requirements of the regulations, appropriate
to the mocde of transport, of the Department of Transportation in
49 CFR Parts 170-189.

49 CFR 172.200(a) requires that each person who offers a hazardous
material for transportation shall describe the hazardous material on a
shipping paper.

Contrary to the above, the licensee has transported licensed hazardous
material outside the confines of its office since approximately May 1986,
without shipping papers.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

License Condition 14 states that the licensee shall conduct a physical
inventory every six (6) months to account for all sealed sources
possessed under the license.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to conduct physical
inventories between April 1986 and November 1987. A period that exceeds
the requirement.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Redondo Construction Corporation is
hereby required to submit to this Office within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice a written statement or explanation in reply
including: (1) admission or denial of the violation, (2) the reason for the
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violation i¢ admitted, (3) the corrective ste
results achieved, (4) the corrective ste
violations, and (5) the date when ful) ¢
cause 1s shown, consideration will be

Ps which have been taken and the
Ps which will be taken to avoid further
ompliance will be achieved. Where good
given to extending the response time.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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" “William E. Cline, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this):j;day of December 1987



